
1

Logsdon, Jeremy

From: Murrie, Amy
Sent: Thursday, May 8, 2025 12:27 PM
To: Logsdon, Jeremy; Wilson, Ron
Subject: Fwd: [EXTERNAL] Dollar General Literacy Foundation - Grant Update

Jeremy , 
Yay ! It’s a great day ! See the email below . 
 
Thanks You, 
Amy Murrie  
 
 
Sent from my iPhone 
 
Begin forwarded message: 

From: Dollar General <noreply@grants.dgliteracy.org> 
Date: May 8, 2025 at 11:54:41 AM CDT 
To: "Murrie, Amy" <Amy.Murrie@wku.edu> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Dollar General Literacy Foundation - Grant Update 

 

Dear Amy, 

Congratulations! We are pleased to inform you that your organization has been selected to 
receive the following grant from the Dollar General Literacy Foundation. 

 
Organization: Western Kentucky University Foundation 
Proposal Type: Summer Reading 
Project Title: Book Voyage: Summer Adventures in Reading 
Request ID: SR-0315-02/2025 
Grant award: $ 3,000.00 

Your grant letter, check and a grant procedures document will be sent to the following 
address and the check will be made out as listed: 

  

Western Kentucky University Foundation 

1906 College Heights Blvd., Wetherby Administration Building 
Bowling Green, Kentucky 42101 
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If this address is not correct, or the check needs to be made differently, please contact 
Victoria Morrison (vmorriso@dollargeneral.com) by 5pm CST on May 14. Checks will be 
mailed on May 16.  

When you receive your grant check in hand, please log on to: 
grantprograms.dgliteracy.org to complete your acknowledgement form, indicating you 
have received the funds.  

A list of this year's grant award winners has been posted on our website, 
www.dgliteracy.org. 

We are proud to support your efforts to promote literacy and wish you every success in the 
coming year. 

Sincerely, 

Dollar General Literacy Foundation 

 

 


